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September 14, 2021

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Bill No. 191-36 (COR)

Hifa Adai,

As per my authority as Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules and subject to §6.01(d), Rule VI
of our Standing Rules, I am forwarding the referral of Bill No. 191-36 (COR) - Clynton E. Ridgell - “AN
ACT TO AMEND § 3402 OF ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 3, DIVISION 1, TITLE 9, GUAM
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, RELATIVE TO ALLOWING WILD DEER TO BE TAKEN AND
HARBORED AS LIVESTOCK.”

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred to the Committee on Economic Development, Agriculture,
Power and Energy Utilities, and the Arts, chaired by Senator Clynton E. Ridgell.

I also request that the same be forwarded to the prime sponsor of the subject bill.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules
Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

Senator Amanda L7 Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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